
From:                                 Fisher, Jaki
Sent:                                  Tue, 20 Mar 2018 10:38:03 +0000
To:                                      Mills, Penelope
Subject:                             Haverhill Relief Road - Phase 1A only - part of DCON D

Dear Penny 
 
I have looked at the details relating to Phase 1A (below in pink for clarity) and am 
satisfied that the following can be dischargedfor that phase of the works only:
 
A4 (Arboricultural Method Statement),  - plan JBA 17-364 TPP06 Rev C  and JBA 
17/364 AR01 Rev C
A5 (Soft landscaping),  - no plan relevant here as the works relate only to a small 
section of verge
A6 (Landscape and ecological management plan) – REF JBA 17/364 Revision F - 
March 2018
 

 
The location of the compound is on plan COM.01 B and this is acceptable in relation 
to the relief road compound only.
 
Jaki
 

Jaki Fisher 
Ecology Tree & Landscape Officer
Planning Strategy

Direct dial:  01284 757346
Email:  Jaki.Fisher@westsuffolk.gov.uk
www.westsuffolk.gov.uk
Forest Heath District and St Edmundsbury Borough councils

Report, pay and apply online 24 hours a day
Find my nearest for information about your area
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